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March 8, 2001

Per Curiam. Pro se appellant David Michaud appeals

from the dismissal of his claim that defendants engaged in

acts constituting obstruction of justice under 18 U.S.C. §

1503, thereby violating the Racketeering Influenced and

Corrupt Organizations Act ("RICO"), 18 U.S.C. § 1961 et seq.

In a report and recommendation dated March 8, 2000,

Magistrate Judge James Muirhead recommended dismissal of an

initial complaint filed by appellant for failure to state a

claim for relief.  See 28 U.S.C. § 1915A(a) & (b) (providing

for dismissal on preliminary review of prisoner complaints

against government officers or employees if the complaints

do not state a claim for relief).  In doing so, the

magistrate judge suggested that it would be futile to amend

the complaint to assert a RICO claim alleged in a

supplemental complaint filed by the appellant.  After

considering appellant's objection, District Judge Joseph

DiClerico approved the recommendation and dismissed the

complaint in an order dated March 27, 2000.  We affirm.

On appeal, Michaud argues that he adequately

alleged a RICO pattern of racketeering based on defendants'
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past and ongoing obstruction of justice, but we disagree.

The facts he asserted either failed to show conduct that

would constitute obstruction of justice, or failed to

describe conduct that would be indictable under 18 U.S.C. §

1503.  See O'Malley v. New York City Transit Authority, 896

F.2d 704, 708 (2d Cir. 1990) (rejecting RICO claim

predicated on obstruction of justice under 18 U.S.C. § 1503

where alleged obstruction occurred in state and not federal

courts).

Affirmed.   


